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To,
The Principal,
Bosco College of Teacher Education,
Nagarjan, Kuda-A,
Dimapur, Nagaland.

Sub: Extension ofProvisional Affiliation-reg.
Refl Your application No.BCTE/B.Ed./Nu-coctzozstol 25/05, dt. 2 5/01 /2023.

Sir,
With reference to the above cited subject and letter, this is to convey that the Vice-

Chancellor, Nagaland University is pleased tt grant extension of provisional Affiliation to
your College with the following details, subject to ratification by the Academic Council:

Name of the Programme(s)/
Course(s) and Duration

Intake Capacity Period of validity for
the Academic Session(s)

Two Years B.Ed. Course
As prescribed by NCTE
(100 students/ two units) 2023-2024

This is for your information.

Yours faithfully,

(YANRE

College Development Council
Dated: 2410212023
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NO.NU/CD C I C- 42 /2001 (Pt-D_
Copy to:

1' The Secy. to V.C, Nagaland University, Lumami for information of the Vice-
Chancellor.
The P'A. to Registrat flsaland Urtiversity, Lumami for information ofthe Registrar.
The Jr. Steno to c.o.E, Nagaland university, Lumami for information -of 

the
Controller of Examinations.
The Deputy Registrar (Acad), Nagaland University, Lumami for information and io
place the matter in the forthcoming Academic Council meeting for ratification.
File for Ratification Matters.
Office Records and Guard File-C.D.C.
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